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Good Morning, 

Thank you for the quotation. We are happy to proceed and include this as part of our current tender with you. 

I have included an updated version of the tender to include St Clements and the quote you provided. 

If you can reply to this email to say you’re happy to proceed and attend St Clements moving forward? 

As it is now part of this tender, it will be reviewed as part of the whole tender which is coming up to 12 months of the original tender start.

If this is all okay with you, please advise for us to then update the records for Countrywide. 

Regards,
Ryan Mcqueen
 
From: Countrywide Grounds Tenders <tenders@countrywidegrounds.com> 
Sent: 15 July 2025 14:27
To: Ryan Mcqueen <rmcqueen@alpha-living.co.uk>
Cc: Phil Rogers <phil.rogers@nbly.com>
Subject: RE: Countrywide Grounds Maintenance Gardening Contract

 
Good afternoon Ryan
 
Quotation attached for you – let me know if you’re happy to proceed.
 
Kind Regards,
Alex
 
ALEXANDRA HARE | SENIOR BID WRITER

 

PLEASE CLICK HERE FOR OUR CODE OF VALUES, ALONG WITH OUR KEY PEOPLE AND BUSINESS POLICIES.

office no | 01295 595397 | COUNTRYWIDEGROUNDS.COM

BUILDING 4 | BRACKLEY CAMPUS | BUCKINGHAM ROAD | BRACKLEY | NN13 7EL

Countrywide Grounds Maintenance limited is registered in England and Wales with registered numbers 02798007. The registered office is at Building 4, Brackley Campus, Buckingham Road, Brackley, NN13 7EL. The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential and intended
only for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or distribution of this email or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete any message & attachments. We believe that this email and any attachments are free from
any virus or other defects that may affect computer systems, but it remains the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free. Countrywide Grounds Maintenance Limited and Countrywide Garden Maintenance Services Limited accept no responsibility for any loss or damage of data arising in any way
from its use.

 
 
 
 

From: Ryan Mcqueen <rmcqueen@alpha-living.co.uk> 
Sent: 14 July 2025 08:50
To: Countrywide Grounds Tenders <tenders@countrywidegrounds.com>
Subject: Countrywide Grounds Maintenance Gardening Contract

 
Good Afternoon Morning,
 
I am just sending up a follow up email. 

 This is an email regarding the recent tender award for Gardening. 

We at Alpha were hopeful we could add another scheme this tender and we were wondering if you could give us a quotation for the scheme. 

St Clement Court - Alpha Living – If you use the attached website and scroll the images you’ll see an idea of the garden in size (and the front) it is similar in size to St Columbas which you already
provided us a quote for, so if this would be okay with yourselves you could provide us a quote and we may add this to the existing tender?

Regards,
Ryan McQueen
 

Ryan Mcqueen

​Email: rmcqueen@alpha‑living.co.uk
DDI:   Main Line: 0330 460 9870
Alpha (RSL) Limited trading as Alpha Living
Poppyfields, Woodpecker Close, Upton, Wirral, CH49 4AA
www.alpha-living.co.uk

shaped around you

 

​This e‑mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you 
​have received this e‑mail in error please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e‑mail are solely those of the 
​author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this e‑mail and any attachments for the presence of
​viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e‑mail.

Registered Office: Alpha (RSL) Limited trading as Alpha Living, Management Office, Poppyfields, Woodpecker Close, Upton, Wirral, CH49 4AA.
A charitable community benefit society registered in England & Wales number 16317R.
Also regulated by regulator of social housing (Number L1033).
    

From: Countrywide Grounds Tenders <tenders@countrywidegrounds.com> 
Sent: 02 July 2025 09:54
To: Ryan Mcqueen <rmcqueen@alpha-living.co.uk>
Cc: Jessica McKnight <jmcknight@alpha-living.co.uk>; Zoe Carmichael <ZCarmichael@alpha-living.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Countrywide Grounds Maintenance Gardening Contract - Pricing Error

 
Good Morning,
 
Thank you for your understanding.
 
I can confirm that we accept this arrangement and the right to amend should requirements dictate.

mailto:rmcqueen@alpha-living.co.uk
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 Jessica Mcknight

Asset Manager,

St Clement Court


18 Hobson Street


Macclesfield 


SK11 8DE

15 July 2025


                     Annual Grounds Maintenance  


Dear Jessica 

Further to my site visit, I would like to submit the following quotation for your ground’s maintenance requirements.


Visit Frequency


Fortnightly visits April to October (32visits)

 November to October Monthly (5 visit)

37 maintenance visits per year, see attached work schedule


The cost of the above annual ground’s maintenance for the period 1st August 2025 to 30th  July 2026 is £6180.00 + vat made payable in 12 equal monthly instalments of £515.00 + vat.


We currently carryout the grounds maintenance service at Broughton lodge, Bristrol street motors , all within the Manchester area  area, required we can supply contact names and addresses for reference purposes


In support of our proposal, I would like to point out that our educational portfolio consists of over 1500 sites across the country from large academies & high schools, universities and colleges though to the smaller primaries along with blue chip companies, local authorities, hotel chains & facilities companies to name just a few. We are accredited with ISO 9001 and additionally for ISO14001 Environmental & BS EN OHSAS18001 for Health & Safety and through comprehensive training all of the Countrywide staff are aware of their role in complying with our quality aims. We also hold numerous other accreditations including Achilles, Safe Contractors, The Institute of Groundsman ship and Construction line. We also hold Employers and Public Liability insurance’s of £10,000,000.


Our staff are Enhanced CRB checked which complies with the safeguarding children guidelines for working on school grounds. 


If you would like any more information please contact me on 07534425899 or by e-mail at manchester.office@countrywidegrounds.com or contact Rob Howard on 07912555482 or e-mail r.howard@countrywidegrounds.com

Yours sincerely


Ric Howard


/////[image: image2.png]0800 234567 | countrywidegrounds.com | Packington House, 3-4 Horse Fair, Banbury, Oxfordshire, OX16 0AA






Building 4, Brackley Campus, Buckingham Road, Brackley. NN13 7EL

Countrywide Grounds Maintenance is registered in England and Wales with registered numbers 02798007



[image: image3.png]
schedule





				CLIENT 				: 				St Clement court



		MONTH		JAN								FEB								MAR								APR										MAY								JUN								JUL										AUG								SEP										OCT								NOV								DEC

		PERIOD		1								2								3								4								5								6								7								8								9								10								11								12								13

		WEEK NUMBER		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19		20		21		22		23		24		25		26		27		28		29		30		31		32		33		34		35		36		37		38		39		40		41		42		43		44		45		46		47		48		49		50		51		52

		GRASS MANAGEMENT

		General amenity grass cutting																										X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

		Cut grass edges ( strim )																										X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X



		FLOWERBEDS

		Hand weed flowerbeds																				 						X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X				 				 				 

		Prune shrubs 												 								 																		X								X												X																X										X



		TREES & HEDGES

		Hedge cutting																										X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X



		ENVIRONMENTAL HYGIENE

		Litter pick grassed areas 				X								X								X						X		X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X				X				 				X

		Sweep / blow paths 				X								X								X						X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X				X				 				X



		CHEMICAL APPLICATION

		Spot weed kill paths, building & kerb edges 																				 						X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X
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Invitation to Tender



Alpha Living



Gardening

Alpha Court, Edel Quinn, Gerard Corr House, St Columbas Close, Barnfield, Naseby Court, Poppyfields, Regent Court, Rocklands & Laurence Deacon Court, Greenside House



25/03/2025

PRO/25016




[bookmark: _Toc422151251]INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS



Alpha is a long-standing, specialist housing association providing first class homes and sensitive services for over 55s, supporting their independence whilst also caring for them; residents are cherished as part of our family.



Alpha have more than 960 flats and apartments in 11 local authorities across the north of England, offering first class services shaped around the needs of current and future residents, and providing a truly personal experience. 



Alpha have a skilled and diverse Board, and are members of the National Housing Federation and registered with the Regulator of Social Housing.








TENDER INFORMATION



· Gardening Services to be provided at residential scheme. Minimum requirement; grass cutting, including edgings, hedge trimming/ shrub pruning and major pruning, weed treatment to paths, patios grassed and bed areas, clearing of leaves, removal of all debris from site, identify any resident patches with development manager before commencing works. Minimum time to be spent on site per visit to be agreed upon, usually 1 hour.

· Estimated cost: 

		Description

		Quantity 

		Unit of measure 

		Price (exc VAT) 



		Alpha Court (prices and times estimate only)

		Weekly

		Est 1 hour

		£105-115 per visit



		Edel Quinn (prices and times estimate only)



		Weekly

		Est 1 hour

		£125-135 per visit



		Gerard Court (prices and times estimate only)



		Weekly



		Est 1 hour



		£105-115 per visit



		St. Columbas (prices and times estimate only)



		Weekly



		Est 1 hour



		£55-65 per visit



		Greenside House (prices and times estimate only)

		Weekly 

		Est 1 Hour

		£119 per visit



		Laurence Deacon (prices and times estimate only)

		Weekly

		Est 1 hour

		£145 per visit



		Regent Court (prices and times estimate only)



		Weekly

		Est 1 hour

		£150-160 per visit



		Rocklands (prices and times estimate only)



		Weekly

		Est 1 hour

		£180-190 per visit



		Barnfield (prices and times estimate only)



		Weekly

		Est 1 hour

		£138-148 per visit



		Poppyfields (prices and times estimate only)



		Weekly

		Est 1 hour

		£176-186 per visit



		Naseby Court (prices and times estimate only)



		Weekly

		Est 1 hour

		£75 per visit








Weekly visits adjusted for winter months. Any additional works carried out above agreed contract must be authorised by by Jess McKnight

· Geographical Locations:
Edel Quinn House, Upton, CH49 6PN 
Alpha Court, Wallasey, CH45 8QR 

Gerard Corr,Wallasey, CH49 6PN 

St. Columbas, Wallasey, CH44 8EY
Regents Court – Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 8QZ

Rocklands – Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 8RE

Barnfield - Dewsbury, West Yorkshire, WF13 2LS

Poppyfields - Upton, Wirral, Merseyside, CH49 4AA

Naseby Court - Prestwich, Bury, M25 1LG

Laurence Deacon Court - St. Anne Street, Birkenhead, Wirral, CH41 3RS

Greenside House, 260 St Aidans Drive, Norfolk Park, Sheffield, S2 2ND





Site visits can be arranged if required.





· 12 Months initial with option to renew of additional 48 months (5 years total) Performance & Resident satisfaction dependant.

· Each scheme will be awarded to one company, One company may operate more than one scheme.

· Form of contract: Supplier T&C’s



The contract will be available to the following, such that each of the following will be entitled to purchase goods/services/works from the successful Bidder at the discretion of Alpha Living:

1. Alpha Living and all subsidiary undertakings of Alpha Living both current and future

1. All parts of any current or future group structure of which Alpha Living is, or may become, a part 


TERMS & CONDITIONS OF TENDER



Below are the terms and conditions for this tender. By submitting a bid, you agree to adhere to the following terms and conditions:

1. Validity Period: Bids submitted must remain open for acceptance without changes for 90 days following the tender deadline.





2. Rate Review and Adjustments



The tendered rates will be fixed for 12 months from contract commencement and undergo an annual review, with rates capped to increase no more than the Consumer Price Index (CPI). 



a) CPI Definition: CPI refers to the Consumer Price Index as published by the Office for National Statistics, Consumer Prices, and General Inflation Division. If this publication ceases, the succeeding document will be used.



b) Any adjustments to the rates must be communicated to Alpha with at 30 days’ notice and agreed upon in writing by both parties and calculated based on the movement of the CPI's all-items column.



c) The maximum adjustment to rates is based on the percentage change between the CPI index published in the latest month before communication of the rate change to Alpha of the agreement resulting from this tender and the index from the same month of the previous year.



d) Any amendments to the rates will be applied from the anniversary date of the agreement





3. Health and Safety: 



By submitting a tender, the Bidder agrees to ensure a safe and healthy working environment for all employees, residents, and others affected by their work. The Bidder also agrees to comply with all legal health and safety requirements and HSE guidance.





4. Payment Terms: 



In compliance with regulation 113 (2) of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 #102 (or, following its implementation date, Section 68 of the Procurement Act 2023), all payments from the contracting authority to the Supplier under a contract must be made within 30 days of the date the invoice is deemed valid and undisputed.



a) The contracting authority must promptly review and verify invoices submitted by the Supplier, and any delay in this process cannot be used as a reason to consider an invoice invalid or disputed.

b) In compliance with regulation 113 (2) of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 #102 (or, following its implementation date, Section 73 of the Procurement Act 2023), any subcontract awarded by the Supplier must include provisions to point 4 of this section Likewise, any subcontract awarded by a subcontractor should also enforce point 4.






ANTI-BRIBERY AND CORRUPTION





Public sector organisations are committed to conducting all business activities with honesty and ethics. Alpha maintain a zero-tolerance policy towards bribery and corruption and are dedicated to acting with professionalism, fairness, and integrity in all their business dealings and relationships, regardless of where they operate. They implement and enforce effective systems to combat bribery.



In dealings with third parties it is unacceptable for anyone connected to Alpha Living to:

1 Give, promise to give or offer, a payment, gift or hospitality with the expectation or hope that a business advantage will be received, or to reward a business advantage already given;

2 Give, promise to give, or offer, a payment, gift or hospitality to a government official, agent or representative to “facilitate” or expedite a routine procedure (i.e. an action which would in any event have to be carried out);

3 Accept payment from a third party where it is known or suspected that it is offered with the expectation that it will obtain a business advantage for them;

4 Accept a gift or hospitality from that third party if it is known or suspected that it is offered or provided with an expectation that a business advantage will be provided by the Company in return;

5 Threaten or retaliate against another worker who has refused to commit a bribery offence or who has raised concerns under the bribery policy; or

6 Engage in any activity that might lead to a breach of the Bribery Act 2010.



By submitting your response to this tender you confirm your compliance with the above.


DATA PROTECTION COMPLIANCE





Where the supplier receives any personal data (as defined by relevant data protection legislation and regulation) from Alpha, it shall ensure that it fully complies with the provisions of the relevant data protection legislation and regulation, and only deals with the data to fulfil its obligations under the contract. 



The Supplier shall indemnify Alpha for any breach by the Supplier or its employees, representatives, partners, agents or contractors of their data protection obligations under the relevant data protection legislation and regulation and/or the contract which renders Alpha liable for any costs, claims, fines, levies, damages or expenses. 



1. The Supplier must fully comply with all applicable data protection laws and regulations and be able to prove this compliance.



2. The Supplier must implement suitable technical and organizational measures to prevent:

a) Unauthorised or unlawful processing of personal data; and

b) Accidental loss, destruction, or damage to personal data.



3. The Supplier must ensure that its employees involved in data processing are fully aware of their responsibilities under relevant data protection laws and maintain the confidentiality of any personal data they handle.



4. The Supplier must notify Alpha of any personal data breaches immediately and no later than 24 hours after becoming aware of the breach.



5. The Supplier must be able to respond to data subject requests to exercise their rights under applicable data protection laws promptly and within required timeframes.





[bookmark: _Hlk152240343]The Supplier shall not engage a subcontractor to process personal data without obtaining explicit prior written consent from Alpha. The Supplier must ensure that any subcontractor it engages is subject to the same data protection obligations as those outlined in the contract between Alpha and the Supplier.



The Supplier shall ensure that all its representatives, partners, subcontractors, and agents adhere to this clause when processing any personal data on behalf of Alpha.



The Supplier shall grant Alpha reasonable access to any information and/or data necessary to verify compliance with the above requirements and the applicable data protection legislation and regulations.



We expect all our suppliers to maintain appropriate levels of cybersecurity. When handling sensitive or personal information, suppliers must hold a minimum accreditation of Cyber Essentials (or an equivalent standard) to ensure that both their systems and supply chains are adequately secured.





The Alpha Privacy Statement can be found here: 



https://www.alpha-living.co.uk/privacy-statement/ 






CONFIDENTIALITY





The contents of this ITT have been provided by Alpha Living on the basis that: 

1. Bidders shall at all times treat the contents of the ITT and any other documents or information made available in connection with the procurement process envisaged by this ITT (together called the Information) as confidential, except where they are already in the public domain;

· Bidders shall not disclose, copy, reproduce, distribute or pass any of the Information to any other person at any time or allow any of these things to happen;

· Bidders shall not use any of the Information for any purpose other than for the purposes of submitting (or deciding whether to submit) a tender in response to this ITT; and

· Bidders shall not undertake any publicity activity within any section of the media in connection with this ITT.



2. Bidders may disclose, distribute or pass any of the Information to their advisers, sub-contractors or to another person provided that either:

· this is done for the sole purpose of enabling a bid to be considered or submitted in response to this ITT and the person receiving the Information undertakes in writing to keep the Information confidential on the same terms as if that person were the Bidder; or

· the Bidder obtains the prior written consent of Alpha Living in relation to such disclosure, distribution or passing of Information; or

· the disclosure is made for the sole purpose of obtaining legal advice from external lawyers in relation to this ITT or to the contract agreement arising from it; or

· the Bidder is legally required to make such a disclosure.



Alpha Living may disclose detailed information relating to Bidders to its officers, employees, agents or advisers and may make any of the tender submissions available for private inspection by its officers, employees, agents or advisers. 



INSTRUCTIONS FOR BIDDERS 





Tenders that do not adhere to the instructions outlined below may be considered non-compliant and rejected at the discretion of Alpha Living. The decision of Alpha Living is final. Alpha Living and its agents assume no liability for submissions deemed non-compliant.



Excerpts and Marketing Materials: Bidders must not include excerpts from existing policy documents unless explicitly requested. Generic responses, promotional materials, or website links should not be provided in response to any questions unless specifically asked for, as these may not adequately address the questions and will be discarded. Similarly, diagrams and charts should only be included if requested.



Understanding of Tender Requirements: At every stage of the tender process, all bidders are expected to have thoroughly understood the scope and content of the work as outlined in the tender documents and specifications.



Completion and Submission: Bidders must complete the tender in full and submit all required documentation before the submission deadline.



Accuracy and Completeness: Bidders must accurately and completely answer all tender questions. Indicate any areas of uncertainty and provide supporting documents where required. All questions must be answered, even if the response is "no," "not relevant," or "N/A."



Use of Artificial Intelligence: AI tools may be used as part of a bid writing process; however, this can introduce an increased risk of misleading statements via ‘hallucination’ Bidders must check the output of AI tools for accuracy and disclose when AI and machine learning tools (including, but not limited to, large language models) have been used in the preparation of a bid. 



Locked Information: Bidders must not attempt to edit any locked information.



Response Length: Bidders must keep answers concise and within specified word, page, and file size limits. These limits are maximums, not targets. Responses that adequately address questions will not be penalized for being shorter than the maximum limits. Note that word limits apply to the entire response, including any additional documents, unless otherwise specified. 



Truthfulness: Ensure that all information provided is accurate and truthful. Bidders must not submit any erroneous or false information.










ALPHA ACTIONS 





Acceptance of Submissions: Alpha is not obligated to accept the lowest or any submission. Alpha reserve the right to accept any submission, either in whole or in part. This document (or any supporting documentation) does not bind Alpha to award a contract.



Responsibility for Information: Alpha, its subsidiaries, and partners are not responsible for errors or inaccuracies in the information provided during this tender process. Bidders must raise any questions or concerns about the provided information during the tender process.



Waivers: Alpha reserves the right to waive any requirements of this ITT.



Disqualification: Alpha Living may disqualify any Bidder who does not submit a compliant response, including those failing to comply with instructions or requirements in this ITT or any amended/supplemental documents issued by Alpha Living. Bidders who fail any question assessed on a pass/fail basis may have their entire ITT submission rejected at the sole discretion of Alpha.



Changes to Procurement Process: Alpha may make changes to the procurement process outlined in this ITT, including but not limited to, changes to the timetable, evaluation requirements, or contract agreement content.



Discontinuation: Alpha may choose not to enter into any contract agreement or award any contract as a result of this procurement process and may discontinue the process at any time. Alpha Living and its partners accept no liability if a contract is not awarded or if the tender process is cancelled.



Clarification and Expansion: Alpha may request Bidders to clarify and expand their responses. Such requests will be made in writing via email, and all responses should also be submitted via email.



Evidence Submission: Alpha may require Bidders to provide evidence supporting their responses during submission evaluation or after an award offer.



Terminology: For clarity, the terms “Supplier”, "Company," and "Bidder," are used interchangeably throughout this ITT to refer to the bidding entity providing information. Unless specified otherwise, these terms refer to the legal entity bidding for the contract(s) outlined in this ITT, whether a Limited Company, sole trader, partnership, limited liability partnership, or otherwise.




TENDER TIMETABLE



Please see below for the estimated timetable for this tender. Please note this is for information and may be subject to change.



		Tender Stage

		Dates



		Invitation to Tender Issued

		25/03/2025



		Deadline for Tender Submissions

		04/04/2025



		Tender evaluation period

		04/04/2025-08/04/2025



		Award

		08/04/2025







Tender submissions must be received no later than 12 noon on 04/04/2025. Submissions are to be completed and submitted to rmcqueen@alpha-living.co.uk



Any queries relating to this tender must be submitted to the relevant contact. No approach of any kind in connection with this tender should be made to any other person within, or associated with, Alpha Living and its subsidiaries.






QUESTIONNAIRE

1. COMPANY DETAILS



This section is for information purposes only.





1.1.  Please complete the table below with your company information.



		Question

		Response



		Company name

		     



		Name of individual completing this form

		     



		Position in company

		     



		Telephone number

		     



		Email address

		     



		Date firm commenced

		     



		Address

		     



		Website address

		     



		Number of employees (FTE)

		     



		Company registration number

		     







1.2. Please state if your organisation is a sole trader, partnership, private limited company, public limited company or other.



|_| Sole trader

|_| Partnership (LLP)

|_| Private limited company (LTD)

|_| Public limited company (PLC)

|_| Other



1.3. For monitoring purposes only: Please select all of the following that apply to your company (definitions from the UK Government:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/beis-small-and-medium-enterprises-sme-action-plan-2022-to-2025/beis-small-and-medium-enterprises-smes-action-plan-2022-to-2025-accessible-webpage#definition-of-an-sme: 



|_| Micro Business (less than 10 staff and turnover less than 2m Euros)

|_| Small business (less than 50 staff and turnover less than 10m Euros)

|_| Medium business (less than 250 staff and turnover less than 50m Euros)

|_| Large business (more than 250 staff or turnover more than 50m Euros)

|_| Social enterprise



1.4. If you are a subsidiary of another company/group please also provide details of your ultimate parent below. If not part of a group please state N/A.

     





1.5. If you are a consortium bid (i.e. a group of contractors bidding together) please also provide details of your partner(s) below, indicating which company will act as the lead contractor. 

     



1.6. Please provide details of any proposed sub-contractors and the role each sub-contractor will take in providing the contract.

     



1.7. Alpha are required to take appropriate measures to effectively prevent, identify and remedy conflicts of interest arising in the conduct of procurement procedures so as to avoid any distortion of competition and to ensure equal treatment of all bidders. 



Please declare any potential, actual or perceived conflict of interest and what measures have been taken to remedy the existence of the conflict.

     

























3. MODERN SLAVERY





3.1. Does your company comply with the Modern Slavery Act 2015?



|_| Yes, we comply with the Modern Slavery Act

|_| No, we do not comply with the Modern Slavery Act





3.2. If you have answered “Yes, we comply with the Modern Slavery Act” to the previous question, please provide the relevant URL to your modern slavery statement (if you are required to have one).



If you have answered “No, we do not comply with the Modern Slavery Act”, please provide an explanation as to the reasons you do not comply.



     




4.FINANCE & COMPLIANCE



This section is evaluated on a pass/fail basis.



4.1. Alpha is required to ensure that measures are in place so that our board members and employees show high standards of probity and do not abuse their position.



If you are a current or former board member or employee of Alpha, or are related to a current or former board member or employee please provide details in the space below. 



     





4.2. Please confirm that you have in place, or that you will have in place by contract award, the required insurance levels below: 

· Employers liability insurance: £5,000,000

· Public liability insurance: £1,000,000

· 

|_| I/we confirm

|_| I/we do not confirm

5. HEALTH & SAFETY



This section is evaluated on a pass/fail basis. Evidence to support responses may be requested by Alpha.







5.1. Does your organization have a Health and Safety Policy that meets current legal requirements? 



             |_| Yes, we have a current Health and Safety Policy

	|_| No, we do not have a current Health and Safety Policy





5.2. Have your organization or any of its Directors or Executive Officers received enforcement or remedial orders from the Health and Safety Executive (or a similar authority) in the last 3 years? 



             |_| Yes	

	|_| No





5.3. How does your organization conduct risk assessments for work similar to this requirement? 



	     





5.4. Please provide information on accidents or incidents that occurred in the last three years, including the number of incidents each year and their outcomes.



	     





5.5. If you use subcontractors, how do you evaluate their performance? 



	     





5.6. Briefly describe the training your organization provides to employees and include any supporting evidence.



	     











































6. EDIB - Equality, Diversity, Inclusion 

and Belonging Strategy



This section is for information purposes only.



6.1  At Alpha Living we have set out our purpose to support everyone be the best possible version of themselves. We have a clear mission to make a difference to as many people as possible by creating exciting, affordable places to live where every individual can thrive. Though our equality, diversity, inclusion and belonging strategy the board demonstrates a clear and active commitment to achieve equality of opportunity, and embrace diversity, inclusion and belonging in all of Alpha Living’s activities. Differences in our colleagues and our residents are, recognised and appreciated and we strive to take value from them.





I have attached the strategy with our commitments, they are:

 

To ensure every colleague is responsible for equality, diversity, inclusion and belonging. This is not a standalone activity but is at core of Alpha Living and is embedded in all our activities. 

To expect prospective and existing residents, contractors, consultants, colleagues, board members and partners to respect our approach to diversity while working with us.

We will attract, retain, and develop a diverse workforce at all levels, who are EDIB aware and confident at demonstrating inclusive behaviours.

Be an advocate for all marginalised members of society and cultural ally for the global majority by engaging with our stakeholders to develop an inclusive culture for all.



Will you as a bidder co-operate with Alpha with our commitments and our strategy? Y/N













7. LIVING WAGE 



This section is for information purposes only.



7.1.	Alpha is a Living Wage employer. Please confirm if your organisation pays all employees in the UK the Living Wage (or higher). Information relating to the current UK Living Wage rate is available here: https://www.livingwage.org.uk/



|_| Yes, all our employees are paid the UK Living Wage or higher

|_| No, all our employees are not paid the UK Living Wage or higher



7.2. 	If your organisation does not currently pay all employees the Living Wage, are you working towards increasing employee pay to Living Wage levels?



|_| Yes, we are working towards increasing pay to the Living Wage level

|_| No, we are not working towards increasing pay to the Living Wage level

|_| N/A, our employees are already paid the Living Wage or above























8. QUALITATIVE QUESTIONS



This section is weighted and scored.


Q. We value the input of our residents regarding the works carried out at our schemes. Are you able to regularly communicate with the Development Manager to ensure any specific requests from residents are addressed?
A.



Q. Contractors are required to complete attendance sheets to ensure minimum works for each visit, ensuring they are signed by the scheme’s development manager or an appropriate substitute when necessary. Will you be able to meet this requirement?
A.


Q. Throughout the contract period, if you identify additional one-off works that may be required, could you proactively provide us with separate quotes for our review and approval?
A.







Q: What is your experience with maintaining residential gardens and providing services to businesses with similar garden requirements/ if any?

A.



Q. One of our biggest issues has been debris and leaves from the performing Gardener left on site. Are you able to remove debris and leaves from site after each visit?
A.



Q. Automation of receiving and completing jobs in real time is currently in progress with Alpha's contractor portal.  Are you able to give examples of where you have used systems to ensure performance in agreed target times 



A.  



9. COST SUBMISSION



This section is weighted and scored.



Please include an estimated annual cost breakdown in your submission, detailing the frequency of visits. We anticipate weekly visits during the summer months, reducing  in the winter (please detail how this would occur). 



If you could detail the pricing breakdown per scheme.



Additionally, please specify the expected duration of each visit to meet our minimum requirements and provide the cost for any additional hours beyond this allocated time.















10. FORM OF TENDER



This section is evaluated on a pass/fail basis.



10.1	Please read the following statements and confirm your understanding below:



Any attempt to alter or qualify any of these statements in any way (whether by including a statement to that effect in another part of your tender response or otherwise) may result in your bid being rejected for non-compliance with the requirements of this ITT.



Non-Collusion



We certify that this is a bona fide tender and that we have not fixed or adjusted the amount of the tender by, or under, or in accordance with any agreement or arrangement with any other person. We also certify that we have not done, and we undertake that we will not do, at any time before the returnable date for this tender any of the following acts: 

· Communicating to a person other than the person calling for these tenders the amount or approximate amount of the proposed tender:

· Entering into any agreement or arrangement with any person that he shall refrain from tendering or as to the amount of any tender submitted:

· Offering or paying or giving or agreeing to pay or give any sum of money or valuable consideration directly or indirectly to any person for doing or having done or causing or having caused to be done in relation to any tender or proposed tender for the said work any act or thing of the sort described above.

· Breach the Competition Act of 1998 with particular reference to:

· Cartels- an agreement between businesses not to compete with each other. 

· Anti-Competitive Agreements – fixing of prices to be charged, limiting production, carving-up the market, discrimination between customers (charging different prices or imposing different terms)



In this certificate, the word "person" includes any persons and anybody or association, corporate or unincorporated; and "any agreement or arrangement" includes any such transaction, formal or informal, and whether legally binding or not.



By answering “Yes, I have read, understood and agree to the above” to this section you confirm that you are a duly authorised representative entitled on behalf of your organisation to submit tenders.



|_| Yes, I have read, understood and agree to the above

|_| I do not agree with the statement above





10.2. 	Please read the following statements and confirm your understanding below.



Any attempt to alter or qualify any of these statements in any way (whether by including a statement to that effect in another part of your tender response or otherwise) may result in your bid being rejected for non-compliance with the requirements of this ITT:

· I/We certify that the information supplied as part of this tender response is accurate to the best of my/our knowledge, information and belief and acknowledge and agree that, if selected to participate in the contract envisaged by this ITT, this information (including, but not limited to, fee submissions) will form the basis of my/our formal contract agreement with Alpha and those other entities entitled to make purchases via the contract agreement;

· I/We confirm and agree that this tender is submitted on the basis of the requirements, and in full acknowledgement of and agreement to the statements, set out in this ITT;

· I/we understand that no information contained in this ITT or in any communication between Alpha and me/us in connection with this ITT is to be relied upon as constituting an agreement or representation that any contract agreement or other contract envisaged by this ITT will be offered or entered into by Alpha;

· I/We confirm that, if selected to participate in the contract envisaged by this Tender, I/we will without delay on being required by Alpha to do so in writing enter into a contract agreement with Alpha;

· I/We agree that this ITT, our tender in response to it and (if selected to participate in the contract envisaged by it) any contract agreement with Alpha shall be subject to the law(s) of England and Wales.



By answering “Yes, I have read, understood and agree to the above” to this section you confirm that you are a duly authorised representative entitled on behalf of my organisation to submit tenders.



|_| Yes, I have read, understood and agree to the above

|_| I do not agree with the statement above
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Some people who received this message don't often get email from tenders@countrywidegrounds.com. Learn why this is important

 
All other pricing is accurate and there are no further adjustments.
 
Best Wishes,
HENDRIK FISHER | BID WRITER

 

PLEASE CLICK HERE FOR OUR CODE OF VALUES, ALONG WITH OUR KEY PEOPLE AND BUSINESS POLICIES.

office no | 01295 595397 | COUNTRYWIDEGROUNDS.COM

BUILDING 4 | BRACKLEY CAMPUS | BUCKINGHAM ROAD | BRACKLEY | NN13 7EL

Countrywide Grounds Maintenance limited is registered in England and Wales with registered numbers 02798007. The registered office is at Building 4, Brackley Campus, Buckingham Road, Brackley, NN13 7EL. The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential and intended only for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or distribution of this email or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete any message & attachments. We believe that this email and any attachments are free from any virus or other
defects that may affect computer systems, but it remains the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free. Countrywide Grounds Maintenance Limited and Countrywide Garden Maintenance Services Limited accept no responsibility for any loss or damage of data arising in any way from its use.

 
From: Ryan Mcqueen <rmcqueen@alpha-living.co.uk> 
Sent: 01 July 2025 08:01
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
 
Thank you for being forthcoming with the information. 

We will keep the original proposal of 32 summer/ 5 winter. We would like to reserve the right to amend this should requirements dictate (Should residents raise this to us). 

If this is okay with you at Countrywide, please confirm?
 
Can you also confirm that there are no other price adjustments and the rest of the pricing is robust?

Regards,
Ryan McQueen
 
 
From: Countrywide Grounds Tenders <tenders@countrywidegrounds.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 1:04 PM
To: Jessica McKnight <jmcknight@alpha-living.co.uk>
Cc: Ellie Amis <eamis@alpha-living.co.uk>; Danny Melia <dmelia@alpha-living.co.uk>; Zoe Carmichael <zcarmichael@alpha-living.co.uk>
Subject: Countrywide Grounds Maintenance Gardening Contract - Pricing Error

 

Good Afternoon,
 
We have just noticed an error in the pricing which we originally submitted with our tender.
 
While updating the visit frequency for Laurence Deacon Court from 32 Summer/5 Winter to 35 Summer/7 Winter we did not reflect the extra visits in the Total Cost Per Annum, which should have been £5,600.00, rather than
the £5,180.00 which was submitted.
 
Please accept our apologies for this error and confirm whether you would prefer to maintain the original cost of the proposal, which we would be delivered in 37 visits (Which we believe are sufficient for maintenance of this
site), or to bring this site in line with other sites’ visit frequencies (35 Summer/7 Winter)?
 
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
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